Administration Department

South Carolma's Riverfront

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jim Clifford, City Administrator
DATE: January 27, 2023

SUBJECT: Study Session Date of Monday, January 30, 2023

A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, January 30, 2023
at 6:00 p.m. in the Municipal Center, 100 Georgia Avenue, and 3rd Floor - Council Chambers.

The Study Session will be streamed for public viewing online at:
e  “City of North Augusta — Public Information” on www.Facebook.com

e “City of North Augusta Public Information” on www.YouTube.com

The following items are among the topics for discussion and review:

ITEM 1. CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

Council will discuss and provide guidance on the proposed items for the February 6, 2023 City Council
meeting.

Please see ATTACHMENT #1 for a copy of the DRAFT items.

ITEM 2. DEPARTMENT DETAILS:

City department directors and managers will share departmental updates.

ITEM 3. MAYOR’S MATTERS:

(A) FOCUS ITEM(S):
i. Riverside Village Update

ii. Public Safety Headquarters Update

(B) Mayor Williams will share reflections and announcements related to current City events and
opportunities


http://www.facebook.com/
http://www.youtube.com/

